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Hi Anissa
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BW

Ash

Dr Ash Mikhail

MB.Bch., Msc, MD, FRCP, MBA
Consultant Nephrologist
Morriston hospital

Senior Clinical Tutor

Swansea University

Tel 01792531273
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From: Journal of Kidney [mailto:editor.kidney@omicsonline.org]
Sent: 27 August 2015 14:54

To: Ashraf Mikhail (ABM ULHB - Renal)

Subject: Journal of Kidney

Journal of Kidney

Dear Dr. Ashraf Mikhail,

Greetings from the Journal !

On the Behalf of Editorial office of the Journal, It's a great honour for me to consider and invite you to join the
Editorial board of the Journal of Kidney.

(Link: http://www.omicsonline.org/kidney.php)




Journal of Kidney aims to provide an Open Access platform for the researchers to share their expert
knowledge in basic, clinical and applied studies related to kidney and the editorial office promises a peer
review process for the submitted manuscripts for the quality of publishing.

It would be our immense pleasure if you could join our Editorial Board. We humbly request you to serve as an
editorial board member for Journal of Kidney.

Kindly let us know your decision in this regard,

For more details regarding our journal please go through:
http://www.omicsonline.org/kidney.php

Anticipating your positive response,

With regards,

Anissa Andrews
Editorial assistant
Journal of Kidney

731 Gull Ave, Foster City
CA 94404, USA

Cymraeg;-

Mae'r neges hon yn gyfrinachol. Os nad chi yw'r derbynnydd y bwriedid y neges ar ei gyfer, rhowch wybod

i'r anfodydd yn ddioed. Dylid ystyried unrhywd ddatganiadau neu sylwadau a wneir uchod yn rhai personol, ac
nid o angenrhiad yn rhai o eiddo Bwrdd Iechyd Prifysgol Abertawe Bro Morgannwg, nac unrhyw ran
gyfansoddol ohomi na chorff cysylltiedig.

Cofiwch fod yn ymwybodol ei bod yn bosibl y bydd disgwyl i Fwrdd lechyd Prifysgol Abertawe Bro
Morgannwg roi cyhoeddusrwydd i gynnwys unrhyw e-bost neu ohebiaeth a dderbynnir, yn unol ag amodau'r
Ddeddf Rhyddid Gwybodaeth 2000. I gael rhagor o wybodaeth am Rhyddid Gwybodaeth, cofiwch gyfeirio at
wefan Bwrdd Iechyd Prifysgol Abertawe Bro Morgannwg yn www.abm.wales.nhs.uk

English:-

This message is confidential. If you are not the intended recipient of the message then please notify the sender
immediately. Any of the statements or comments made above should be regarded as personal and not
necessarily those of Abertawe Bro Morgannwg University Health Board, any constituent part or connected
body.

Please be aware that, under the terms of the Freedom of Information Act 2000, Abertawe Bro Morgannwg
University Health Board may be required to make public the content of any emails or correspondence received.
For further information on the Freedom of Information, please refer to the Abertawe Bro Morgannwg
University Health Board website www.abm.wales.nhs.uk




